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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
The registered office of Texwinca Holdings Limited is
located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM
11, Bermuda. The principal place of business of Texwinca
Holdings Limited is located at 16th Floor, Metroplaza II, 223

Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following

principal activities:

] Production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric

o Production, dyeing and sale of yarn

J Retailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessory

J Provision of franchise services

. Provision of repair and maintenance services for

motors and generators, and trading of generators

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding
company is Farrow Star Limited, which is incorporated in the

British Virgin Islands.
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IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has
issued a number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards, herein
collectively referred to as the new HKFRSs, which are
generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2005. The Group has not early adopted these
new HKFRSs in the financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2005. The Group has already commenced an
assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet
in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs would have
a significant impact on its results of operations and financial

position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which also included Statements of Standard Accounting
Practice and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, except for the remeasurement of certain
fixed assets and investment properties, as further explained

below.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2005. The results of subsidiaries acquired
or disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to
their effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively.
All significant intercompany transactions and balances

within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
profit and loss account to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries are

stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which
the Group has a long term interest of generally not less than
20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a

position to exercise significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated profit
and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group's interest in an associate is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’'s share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any

impairment loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary and an
associate represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition
over the Group's share of the fair values of the identifiable

assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the
straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of 20 years.
In the case of an associate, any unamortised goodwill is
included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a
separately identified asset on the consolidated balance

sheet.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Prior to the adoption of Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice (“SSAP"”) 30, “Business combinations” in 2001,
goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated against
consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. On the
adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional
provision of the SSAP that permitted such goodwill to
remain eliminated against consolidated reserves. Goodwill
on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is
treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy

above.

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the gain or loss
on disposal is calculated by reference to the net assets at
the date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
goodwill which remains unamortised and any relevant
reserves, as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill
previously eliminated against consolidated reserves at the
time of acquisition is written back and included in the

calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill
remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is
reviewed annually and written down for impairment when it
is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the
impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of
an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and

subsequent external events have occurred which have

reversed the effect of that event.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary
and an associate represents the excess of the Group’s share
of the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired as at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the

acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations
of future losses and expenses that are identified in the
acquisition plan and that can be measured reliably, but
which do not represent identifiable liabilities as at the date
of acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill is
recognised as income in the consolidated profit and loss

account when the future losses and expenses are

recognised.

&k

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

FEEHBRERE (@)

[} &E-P

BEZIREE  SRESERSHBM
HemE  DFESFEER LERFHE
REZEREME - TACHERZEE
BEBBEANTRE - BRIFEFEBESRE
DEMERKARBTEBERE S

ENREHFEIZ - MAREEZIR
ENTHEZSEH 2R

AEE
WEMBARKBELNRAMELEARHE
EASE GRS B 5 AT OB 2 T
PlEERESEZAVEERBARERA
ZH e

HEEFENEASEWREEHERE
BIREETSEHE 2 AHARBERMAX
BE - HXFEEEWER B2 AR
BE  ZEN 2 EBE T RERRRE
BRAXKRGEEESRBEABEA

o
X
mgo
5 3
5 8

>
c O
is
o %
U1=
3
ct
(0]
o

45




W 1% XM :F Notes to the Financial Statements

o
5
Q) =me
22
S o
-
® O
-
a

o %
U'I=
3
=L
0]
a

46

—EF

— ==

AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Negative goodwill (continued)

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at the
date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account on a systematic basis
over the remaining average useful life of the acquired
depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount of any negative
goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired non-

monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.

In the case of an associate, any negative goodwill not yet
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account is
included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a
separately identified item on the consolidated balance

sheet.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations” in
2001, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was credited
to the consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. On
the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional
provision of the SSAP that permitted such negative goodwill
to remain credited to the consolidated reserves. Negative
goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the
SSAP is treated according to the SSAP 30 negative goodwill

accounting policy above.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Negative goodwill (continued)

On disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the gain or loss
on disposal is calculated by reference to the net assets at
the date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
negative goodwill which has not been recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account and any relevant
reserves as appropriate. Any attributable negative goodwill
previously credited to the consolidated reserves at the time
of acquisition is written back and included in the calculation

of the gain or loss on disposal.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of
whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset,
or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
previously recognised for an asset in prior years may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the asset’'s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the

asset’s value in use and its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the
profit and loss account in the period in which it arises,
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the
reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets, other than investment properties and
construction in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which
it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is

capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

Changes in the values of fixed assets, other than investment
properties, are dealt with as movements in the asset
revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient
to cover a deficit, on an individual asset basis, the excess of
the deficit is charged to the profit and loss account. Any
subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the profit and
loss account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.
On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the
asset revaluation reserve in respect of previous valuations is
realised and transferred to retained profits as a movement

in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write
off the cost or valuation of each asset over its estimated
useful life. The estimated useful lives used for this purpose
are as follows:
Leasehold land Over the remaining lease terms
Buildings 25 years or over the lease
terms, whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements Over the remaining lease terms

Plant and machinery 10-20 years
Furniture, fixtures and

office equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Yacht 5 years
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset
recognised in the profit and loss account is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of

the relevant asset.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct
costs of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified
to the appropriate category of fixed assets when completed

and ready for use.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are intended to be held on a
long term basis for their investment potential, any rental
income being negotiated at arm’s length. Such properties
are not depreciated and are stated at their open market
values on the basis of annual professional valuations
performed at the end of each financial year. Changes in the
values of investment properties are dealt with as movements
in the investment property revaluation reserve. If the total
of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio
basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and
loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited
to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit

previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion
of the investment property revaluation reserve in respect of
previous valuations is realised and released to the profit and

loss account.

Trademarks

Trademarks are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated on a
straight-line basis to write off the cost of each trademark

over its estimated useful life of 20 years.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the
operating leases are credited to the profit and loss account
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating

leases are charged to the profit and loss account on the

straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. For fabric and yarn, cost is determined on a weighted
average basis and, for work in progress and finished goods,
cost comprises direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. For casual apparel and
accessory, cost is determined on a weighted average basis
and includes all costs of purchases and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less further costs expected to be incurred to

completion and disposal or to make the sale.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original
invoice amount less allowances for any amounts deemed
uncollectible by the directors. A provision for doubtful debts
is estimated when the collection of any of the receivables
are deemed to be no longer probable. Bad debts and
provision for doubtful debts are charged to the profit and

loss account as incurred.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
is recognised in the profit and loss account or in equity if it
relates to items that are recognised, in the same or a

different period, directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes. Tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are used

to determine deferred tax.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable
temporary differences while deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

A deferred tax asset is also recognised for the carryforward
of unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the

carryforward of the unused tax losses can be utilised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the

Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including
term deposits, which are not restricted as to use and are

due to mature within one year.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;

(b)  from the rendering of services, when the services have

been provided;

(¢) rental income, in accordance with the terms of the

rental agreements;

(d) franchise income, on a time proportion basis, over the

franchise periods;

(e) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into
account the principal outstanding and the effective

interest rate applicable; and

(f)  dividend income, when the shareholders’ rights to

receive payment has been established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the capital and
reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders

and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s Bye-laws grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately

as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year basis.
Under certain circumstances and with approval from the
management, such leave which remains untaken as at the
balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and
utilised by the respective employees in the following year.
No accrual has been made for unpaid leave as at 31 March
2005 as there was no material approved untaken leave

carried forward at the balance sheet date.

&k

FEEHBRERE &)
MIE
EFEBRN2RBRENREEERER

ZEXRRBBETEH2E - JIERE
A ZBYDE  EERRRBERAE

HERNGZERES - WZERSERR
BE AXFUSK: MERBEEA
iR ©

PR B A D B [E) B 2
AATRASHAAREEERE
BZRR - it FHRE
IKESBEENER R RE

Bk - &
K R IR
REZBRE

{& & ii& #1

BH R EE
AEBERBEBESNRBFEERTH
BEEFER EETHERAREEEH
ET REEBAIDZFRETE
B BEEREENRFEA -N==E
ZHF=ZR=+—H HRAEBESEAE
HENATWMEREALE  EUALER
FBEFRITREERE -



W 738 = s Notes to the Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments

The Group's Hong Kong employees who have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group are eligible
for long service payments under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance in the event of the termination of
their employments. The Group is liable to make such
payments in the event that such a termination of
employments meets the circumstances specified in the

Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future
long service payments expected to be made. The provision
is based on the best estimate of the probable future
payments which have been earned by the employees from

their service to the Group to the balance sheet date.

A further contingent liability is disclosed in respect of
possible future long service payments to employees, as a
number of current employees have achieved the required
number of years of service to the Group, to the balance
sheet date, in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Employment Ordinance if their employments are
terminated in the circumstances specified. A provision has
not been recognised in respect of such possible payments,
as it is not considered probable that the situation will result

in a material future outflow of resources from the Group.
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AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement
benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees
in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the profit and loss account as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully in the employees when

contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute a
certain percentage of their remuneration to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the profit

and loss account as they become payable in accordance with

the rules of the central pension scheme.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. The financial impact of share options granted
under the share option scheme is not recorded in the
Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet until such time as
the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the
profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost. Upon
the exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued are
recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the
nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise
price per share over the nominal value of the shares is
recorded by the Company in the share premium account.
Options which are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or
which lapse, are deleted from the register of outstanding

options.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at that date. Exchange differences are

dealt with in the profit and loss account.
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AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries and associates are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the net investment method. The profit and loss
accounts of overseas subsidiaries and associates are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year, and their balance sheets are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting translation

differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries and associates are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries and associates which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong

dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related parties may

be individuals or corporate entities.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting

basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately, according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide. Each
of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic
business unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
the other business segments. Summary details of the

business segments are as follows:

(@) the production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and

yarn segment;

(b) the casual apparel and accessory retailing and

distribution segment; and

(c) the "others” segment principally comprises the
provision of motor and generator repair and
maintenance services, the trading of generators and

the provision of franchise services.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the markets, and assets are attributed to the

segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third

parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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—EFEAF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. SHEEH B
(a) Business segments (a) ¥¥BorE
The following tables present revenue, profit and TRAXEBEBIEZRA -
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for mAl s HHEE BERIEE
the Group's business segments: o
Group Y. |
Casual apparel and
Production, dyeing and sale accessory retailing
of knitted fabric and yarn and distribution Others Eliminations Consolidated
HEGRBUZERRESR EREGNEERDH Rt i R"e
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EBTFIT BETR -Lawd BETFR EWFT BT EWTFT BETR EWTFIT BETR

(] Segment revenue: DEBA
E Sales to external customers EFEENEF 4108693 3626629 3,146,485 2,548,155 47,519 41,681 - — 7,302,697 6216465
Q) = Intersegment sales EBM2HEE - - - - 1,765 1,892 (1,765) (1,892) - -
g =) Other revenue 29N 41,758 29,900 28,513 19,162 4,517 1,076 (1,375 ) (1,170 ) 73,413 48,968
8
Q_J Total At 4,150,451 3,656,529 3,174,998 2,567,317 53,801 44,649 (3,140) (3,062) 7,376,110 6,265,433
30
o E_ Segment results PEEE 430,485 360,100 65,393 126,353 15,943 8,433 (181) (867 ) 511,640 494,019
o =
a3
i
0Q Interest income FB WA 13,541 4,247
O wn
(¥ -
§' Profit from operating activities BRERRR 525,181 498,266
= Share of profit of an associate BB NRRR 40,276 33,344
[0} Finance costs BRER (10,224 ) (4,086 )
[a
Profit before tax E3:Ih il 555,233 527,524
Tax BE (65,116) (57,888)

Profit before minority interests R DHBRR
AR 490,117 469,636
Minority interests LHRRER (21,886 ) (47,666)

Net profit from ordinary activities B R A5 42 %

attributable to shareholders EREFFE 468,231 421,970
Segment assets PEEE 3,557,046 3,258,807 1,239,308 896,765 73,135 74,614 (600,117 ) (429.970) 4,269,372 3,800,216
Interest in an associate N -ENGI - £ 139,548 133,275
Unallocated assets AOBEE 409,643 457,194
Total assets BEE 4,818,563 4,390,685
Segment liabilities PEEE 887,647 1,027,887 1,001,814 685,342 99,012 104,268 (574,830 ) (404,863 ) 1,413,643 1,412,634
Unallocated liabilities FABER 670,537 446,827
Total liabilities BneE 2,084,180 1,859,461
Other segment information: HiDEEH ¢

Depreciation and amortisation MEREH 145,343 115,158 85,252 60,157 4,994 4917 - - 235,589 180,232

Other non-cash HitkH e

expenses/(income) XE/(BA) (18,501) (5,073) 7,637 14,826 - 2,766 - — (10,864 ) 12,519

Capital expenditure BAMX 391,700 469,129 232,533 150,032 385 2,016 - - 624,618 621,177
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—FEERAF=A=+—H 31 March 2005

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. SHBRE @)
(b) Geographical segments (b) M5
The following tables present revenue and certain asset THRALEBEMFE S E2WA
and expenditure information for the Group's MHEERIZIHER
geographical segments:
Group Y. |
USA Mainland China Japan Hong Kong Others Eliminations Consolidated
%8 HEAR BE L] 1] L] 88
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 200
HKS'000  HKSOO0  HKS'000  HKSO00 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKSOO0 HKS'000  HKS000 HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000
BETT EETR AW EETL ENTR EETT BETL EETI ENTR BN EMTR  EETT BRTL BETA
Segment revenue: FEBA
Sales to extemal customers EFEEAEF 2,836,005 2350043 2130190 178442 399,994  3G771 798452 812980 1,137,9% 878229 = — 7302697 6216465
Other segment information: ~ E A EEH :
Segment assets AREE = — 419301 3537365 = — 370138 3865167 874412 828,076 (3876,5%) (3859,923) 4818563 4,390,685
Capital expenditure TN R = — a9M 563443 = — 2609 1160 104578 4594 = — U8 621177
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—EFEAF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

5. TURNOVER, OTHER REVENUE AND GAINS 5. EX¥ HtulARNKR
Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, EEBENREERESGHNEZEZHEE
after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and the BEFE REHBRBREFLLENR
value of services rendered and franchise income, but A ETEBEEERTRS °

excludes intra-group transactions.

An analysis of the Group's turnover, other revenue and gains AEEZEFEE - HttARIKGE D
is as follows: mr
Group
Y
ol
2 2005 2004
s 5 HK$000 HK$'000
g )
s BT BT T
-
o O
O E_ P o
S s Turnover: R
3
03]
G2 Sale of goods HEEm 7,250,027 6,165,638
?,’ Rendering of services 12 4 AR 7% 31,623 32,113
(¢}
= Franchise income S A A 21,047 18,714
7,302,697 6,216,465
Other revenue and gains: Ht g AR s :
Interest income R E WA 13,541 4,247
Gross rental income #WHE e WA 5,449 4,298
Net realised and unrealised EHRERKRAZERZ
gains on foreign exchange BEHIMNEENNRERFHE
forward contracts 26,936 14,152
Sundry income HEIE WA 41,028 30,518
86,954 53,215
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—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6. WEERBAEN
The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived at AEBELBEB RSB (NL) T
after charging/(crediting): |18 :
Group
£H
2005 2004
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Kt &t BETIT BEFT
Cost of inventories sold EEZEMARAR 5,123,037 4,399,736
Depreciation e 13 232,663 177,309
Amortisation of trademarks EEEEHEERARF
included in cost of sales SRR & 16 2,926 2,923
Staff costs, including directors’ EINABHE -
remuneration (note 7): EEME (ME7) g
Wages, salaries and AT HER o g.
other allowances H b2 B 692,534 556,381 3 B
Provision for long service RERBESEE 5 g_
payments 25 1,155 3,120 8 %
Retirement benefits schemes RRE FFT B X g_ 0%
contributions 8,774 7,589 8 ‘1
Minimum lease payments under KEHET 2 &K =
operating leases: e g
Land and buildings THREF 671,011 518,295
Plant and machinery B 5 5% 1 I HE AR 8,006 9,418
Auditors’ remuneration %A & 1,838 1,671
Loss on disposal of fixed assets LHEBREEERE 3,610 5,373
Surplus on revaluation of REMEEHRE
investment properties 14 (6,881) (3,613)
Net exchange gains, excluding ERWRZERE TEE
realised and unrealised gains on ERRARRAZBEZ
foreign exchange BHIMES O K&
forward contracts (10,534) (12,378)
Net rental income HeW A FHE (5,449) (4,174)
Provision/(write-back of provision) EBEFEHEEKAF
for slow-moving inventories REFERE
included in cost of sales /(B mE) (12,375) 40,154
Provision for doubtful debts RIZREE 5,763 6,974
Write-back of provision for EEEEHENAKTP
value-added tax recoverable B pE R IEEH
included in cost of sales, net BE FE8 (981) (36,369)
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—EFEAF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

7. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to

the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

ETHeRESFHAGURES

B(EZ LHRADRERBDAEE 161
% AEEEEHE 2 WENOT ¢

Group
£E:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
EB¥TFT BT T
Fees: we
Executive directors HITESE 50 50
Independent non-executive BYFHTES
directors 630 400
Other emoluments: HinE € :
Executive directors: HITESE -
Basic salaries, housing, EXge EE-
allowances and R EE YA R
benefits in kind 22,901 22,467
Bonuses TEA 29,435 28,970
Retirement benefits scheme RINE R F B R
contributions 60 60
53,076 51,947
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DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES (continued)

The number of directors, including independent non-
executive directors, whose remuneration fell within the

following bands is as follows:

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

EEHeRERFHILGESR (&)

BETIMERBA D 2ES (BEBY
FHITES) ABAOT ¢

Number of directors

EEAY

2005 2004
HK$
& TT
Nil-1,000,000 3 3 .
4,500,001-5,000,000 1 _ 5
5,500,001-6,000,000 — 1 %
6,000,001-6,500,000 — . §
7,000,001-7,500,000 1 — &
7,500,001-8,000,000 — 1
8,000,001-8,500,000 1 _
9,000,001-9,500,000 1 _
11,000,001-11,500,000 — 1
20,500,001-21,000,000 — 1
23,000,001-23,500,000 1 _

8 8

There were no arrangements under which a director waived

or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

The five highest paid individuals employed by the Group
during the year were all directors, details of whose

remuneration are set out above.
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—FEERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. MEEBEH

Group
sMH
2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000
EETT BETTT

Interest on bank loans RITERRELZFE
and overdrafts 7.345 3,612
Interest on shareholder loan BRERFE 2,879 474

10,224 4,086
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TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of

tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates,

—EERF=H

9. MR

based on existing legislation, interpretations and practices BITMEFH -

in respect thereof.

=+—H 31 March 2005

BEMNEGHERFARETBREUZ AT
FERBUR R ABZR17.5% (ZFZWEF :
17.5%) IR 24 o £ 2 At & FT R R T
BEAEOBIE  DREBAEEEBEE T
EEZRZBREEAE RERESR  BE

Group
£E:
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 §
EWTFIT HMT T 8
o
Group: £8 : -§_
Hong Kong and PRC taxes: EBRPEBIE : &
Current year provision REFEE 62,940 54,554
Deferred tax charge/(credit) ELERBEM  (38)
(note 26) (Bt et 26) (1,827) 1,000
61,113 55,554
Share of tax attributable FEAL B & A B BLIE
to an associate 4,003 2,334
Tax charge for the year REEFHIE 65,116 57,888
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—EFEAF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

9.  TAX (continued) 9. W\ (&)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit BEHEARANTREWNB AT REE NT
before tax using the applicable rates for the countries in FEBR 2 EERRAERLBARBRR
which the Company and its subsidiaries and associate are AN 2 FITER L EARF ERH IEE RN
domiciled to the tax charge for the year is as follows: T
Group
£E:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$°000
EB¥TFT BT T
o
X
b3 Profit before tax B B A S5 R 555,233 527,524
55
2 0
S & Tax at the domestic tax rates BEEBEEMERHETER
-
.‘;‘; % applicable to profits in the BHAMNERN 2 FE
o =
-+ 03 countries concerned 67,015 74,865
8 (%]
g Income not subject to tax A 2 A (34,834) (29,200)
Fé_ Expenses not deductible for tax FTAEHRENR2E A 18,357 8,761
Unrecognised deferred tax AEREBEREEFEZ
assets on tax losses EIERIBEEE 14,320 13,558
Tax losses utilised from BEHBEHAZ
previous periods HIEEIE (2,048) (7,829)
Others Hih 2,306 (2,267)
Tax charge for the year N EE R IE 65,116 57,888
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—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

10. NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 10. BRBEGLEEEERNSEEHE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to RE-ZBEBREF=ZR=+—HLEFE 5
shareholders for the year ended 31 March 2005 dealt with in ARDNBZ B BHREAZBRRELEE
the financial statements of the Company was TR A EE A B ¥ 279,386,0007T (=
HK$279,386,000 (2004: HK$265,808,000) (note 29(b)). FTEMF . B #265,808,0005T) (K &E
29(b)) °
11. DIVIDENDS 1. BR
2005 2004
%
HK$000 HK$°000 E
BETFT BT T 55
> N
5 8
Interim of HK10.0 cents HEA IR B3 IR B 5 10.04L 3 8—
FUpe
(2004: HK8.0 cents) per share (ZZ=ZMF : B¥S8.01L) 132,598 105,996 9 %L
09
Proposed final of HK11.0 cents KR B iR 2 5 B2 8 %5 11,014 & :_'
(2004: HK12.0 cents) per share (ZZ2ZMEF : BE12.00) 145,881 159,047 ;
a
278,479 265,043
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the TEERRZARHAREAFEARATDRR
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming REERERRBFAZEB -

Annual General Meeting.

71



W 1% XM :F Notes to the Financial Statements

ol
5
Q) =me
5 2
S o
-
® O
-
a

o %
U'I=
3
=L
0]
a

72

— ==

12.

AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended

31 March 2005 have been calculated as follows:

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the net profit from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders for the year of HK$468,231,000 (2004:
HK$421,970,000) and the weighted average number of
1,325,596,142 (2004: 1,324,573,514) shares in issue

during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based
on the net profit from ordinary activities attributable
to shareholders for the year of HK$468,231,000 (2004:
HK$421,970,000) and the weighted average number of
1,337,379,710 (2004: 1,329,141,903) shares in issue, as
adjusted to reflect the effects of all potential dilutive

shares during the year.

12. BREF
BE_ZZRF=-A=T—HILEEEZ
HEXSREFMNREBEEZ 2SRBEANNWT

BA

(a) EAXWBREF
EXGREFNDEARFEZRR
BEKRBEXEB N FEBE
468,231,0007T (ZZEWMF : B
421,970,0007t) & £ A E TR H
Z NFE 19 801,325,596,142 (= F
TN 1 1,324,573,514) RETE

(b) MERZEBRER
BERCBRENDEAFEZ
REREMKEEK SR FEBYE
468,231,0007T (ZZZ W EF : B¥
421,970,0007t) R F RN E #&ITRAD
Z hn#E ¥ 19%01,337,379,710(= &
TUF :1,329,141,903) BRETE
MERFERBEEL 2RGD 2

TEFEHARTE -
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—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 12. BEREH (&)
(b) Diluted earnings per share (continued) (b) MERZERERN (&)
A reconciliation of the weighted average number of UTHBEFEERERENR
shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per BER s BREF ZNEFHRK
share to that used in the calculation of diluted XK

earnings per share is as follows:

Number of shares

KinEE
2005 2004
Weighted average number of A{EFFEERER a
shares in issue during the BRzEREHTRS o g.
year used in the calculation — AN#E 35 Bk & § §
of basic earnings per share 1,325,596,142  1,324,573,514 % 8'
Weighted average number of RE&FTE R F R KRITHE -§r g
shares assumed to have BREEETEM & of_'
been issued at no WARE A BB AT %
consideration on deemed Z B D I g ¥ 15 =
exercise of all share options B &
outstanding during the year 11,783,568 4,568,389
Weighted average number of F{EFTE#EE TR
shares used in the B Rz fn#EF 15
calculation of diluted IR &
earnings per share 1,337,379,710  1,329,141,903
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13. FIXED ASSETS 13. BEEE
Group £EH
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures Motor
land and Leasehold Plant and and office vehicles
buildings improvements machinery equipment and yacht Total
-1
HEtH #a % o KER ARER
REF BFERE RER BOERM i it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT

Cost or valuation: RASEE :
At beginning of year 3] 605,251 303,091 1,284,429 141,076 69,430 2,403,277
Additions RE 13,870 127,427 291,262 37,125 5,013 474,697
Disposals HE (464) (16,737) (9,283) (8,104) (1,267) (35,855)
- Transfer from construction EEIR
o in progress (note 15) B (KzE15) 260,012 = 54,414 3,957 = 318,383
E Transfer to investment gé& Eﬁ
o =y properties (note 14) ME (frat14) (6,433) = = = = (6,433)
3 0 Foreign exchange adjustments  SMEFHZ 2,417 4,550 893 750 136 8,746
o N
g g‘ At 31 March 2005 RZBBRE 874,653 418,331 1,621,715 174,804 73,312 3,162,815
'8 o =ZB=+-H
==
o 03, Accumulated depreciation: R E ¢
U= At beginning of year £9 128,592 209,683 546,929 93,148 54,801 1,033,153
?,- Provided during the year KERRE 26,885 68,062 114,426 17,825 5,465 232,663
rnb_ Disposals HE (16) (11,288) (8,486) (5,848) (975) (26,613)
Transfer to investment BAKRE
properties (noted 14) W (Hzt14) (2,384) = = = — (2,384)
Foreign exchange adjustments SMEFRE 69 2,213 407 245 74 3,008
At 31 March 2005 RZBBLE 153,146 268,670 653,276 105,370 59,365 1,239,827
=R=+-8
Net book value: BREFE
At 31 March 2005 R-ZBERE 721,507 149,661 968,439 69,434 13,947 1,922,988
=R=+-H
At 31 March 2004 RZETNE 476,659 93,408 737,500 47,928 14,629 1,370,124
EHEF=F
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13.  FIXED ASSETS (continued) 13. BIERE (&)
An analysis of the leasehold land and buildings at 31 March R-ZEZRF=ZA=+—-H2HELH
2005 is as follows: REFIMBT :
1992
Professional
valuation Cost Total
EEME R&{E &t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

BETTT EBETTT BETTT

Medium term leasehold land and NREBZHH
buildings situated in Hong Kong ~ fAE L KEF 21,336 111,243 132,579
Medium term leasehold land and Y RAEFEBLUII 2

buildings situated outside RHEEE T — 742,074 742,074
Hong Kong REF
21,336 853,317 874,653
All the other fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated FERMEEEETRBARRTINE
depreciation. HIER o

o
2
Q) =me
> a
5 8
>
c O
L
(o
o %
U1=
3
=3
(0]
o

75




W 1% XM :F Notes to the Financial Statements

o
5
Q) =me
22
S o
-
® O
-
a

o %
U'I=
3
=L
0]
a

76

— ==

13.

AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Certain medium term leasehold land and buildings were
revalued in 1992. The Group has adopted the transitional
provisions of SSAP 17 “Property, plant and equipment”,
issued in 1995, of not making further regular revaluations by
class of those assets stated at revalued amounts based on
revaluations which were reflected in financial statements
prior to that date. During the year, certain of these revalued
leasehold land and buildings with a total net carrying
amount of HK$4,049,000 were transferred from fixed assets
to investment properties (note 14), and the relevant asset
revaluation reserve of HK$1,816,000 was transferred to
investment property revaluation reserve. Had such leasehold
land and buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation, their carrying amount would
been (2004:

have approximately HK$9,151,000

HK$12,439,000).

As at 31 March 2005, certain leasehold land and buildings
situated outside Hong Kong (2004: certain motor vehicles
and certain leasehold land and buildings situated outside
Hong Kong ) were pledged to the Group's bankers to secure

the Group's banking facilities (note 23).

13.

BERE (&)

HOPHHEHELT HREFER-ANZ
FETEMR - AKERAR-ANEEF
BHEHENETERIME  BE
EREBEIZBEMRE  THHENE
AUBBRABEGAEARZIEEEE
TEHEML - RFER > BHEEEM-Z
HELHRETF HEESHELBE
4,049,000t ' EHEETEEERER
B (aE14)  REEBNEMRE
B ¥#1,816,0007T - EHEEEMMRERE
BIREMERE - MRELHREFIR
RARZEATESR  HRESEEY
AB¥9,151,000T (ZEEMF : B

12,439,0007T) °

R-ZZBZEHEF=A=+—A0  BHUR
BRI CHETHREF(ZEEN
FHORERBOLAETEBUN A
EtREF) e A TFEBERRT
EEBERITEEZR (faE23) -
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

14. BREME

Group
®
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETT BETTT

At beginning of year F4 41,920 35,710
Transfer from fixed assets HEEEEER

(note 13) (KaE13) 4,049 2,597
Revaluation surplus credited RPN A

to the profit and BB

loss account 6,881 3,613
At 31 March R=ZBA=+—H 52,850 41,920

The investment properties are all situated in Hong Kong and
held under medium term leases. All investment properties
were revalued on 31 March 2005 on an open market,
existing use basis by Chung, Chan & Associates, Chartered
Surveyors, independent professionally qualified valuers. The
investment properties are leased to third parties under
operating leases, further summary details of which are

included in note 32(a) to the financial statements.

REVXZ2MHURES » WRFP ALY
FE -R-ZETHAF=A=+—H 2
EIREE B RB Y EETEE - 45T
BIEET Chung, Chan & Associates,
Chartered Surveyors R ABMHBRAE
ABREEEITEMR WREWETIUL
EHABETE=E  FHERFRNTK
FKMFE32(a)
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—EFEAF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 14. RBME (&)

Certain investment properties were transferred from BETREVECR -NANZFEXME
leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong at their 1992 REBHETHREFER BEEE
professional valuation. The related revaluation reserve of fRERBBREIREVESHRBHEBYE
HK$9,054,000 (2004: HK$7,238,000), which has been 9054000t (Z 2 M F : B ¥
reclassified from the asset revaluation reserve to the 7,238,0007T) © B REERRFRE - YA
investment property revaluation reserve, was frozen upon REEEBREMEREERERE
the transfer and will be released directly to retained profits F o

upon the disposal of the related investment properties.

The gross rental income earned from the investment FRERRENEZBHAERAR B
(EI properties during the year amounted to HK$5,449,000 5449000t (Z ZEZE WM F : B &
3 (2004: HK$4,298,000). 4,298,0007%) ©
= =
0
g5 &
30 15. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 15. E@EI#
T a
o &
3 5
o %
(52 I
3 Group
o _
e £ L]
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT B F T
At beginning of year F4 185,064 52,485
Additions "B 149,921 201,277
Transfer to fixed assets (note 13) BEBEEE (K:£13) (318,383) (68,490)
Foreign exchange adjustments HNE 2,987 (208)
At 31 March R=ZRA=+—H 19,589 185,064
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16. TRADEMARKS 16. @K
Group
sH
HK$'000
BT T
Cost: KA

At beginning of year F9 52,564
Additions nNE 50
At 31 March 2005 R-ZEERAFE=A=1+—H 52,614

Accumulated amortisation: Z Gt
At beginning of year FH) 16,569
Provided during the year REEERE 2,926
At 31 March 2005 R-ZZEZRFE=A=1+—H 19,495

Net book value: BREFEE -
At 31 March 2005 R-EERE=HA=+—H 33,119
At 31 March 2004 R-ZEMEF=A=+—H 35,995

17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 17. REBQRICHES
Group
Y

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$000
BE¥TIiT B F T
Share of net assets EiEEEFE 139,548 133,275

o
2
Q) =me
> a
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>
c O
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17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 17. RBBEQRZHEG (&)
As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, the Group RUMEREMEI AEECEAER
applied the transitional provision of SSAP 30 “Business ZRAFE=THRIEESH]ZBEMEKE
combinations”, which permitted goodwill in respect of the X BERNBHR-ZE-FHEMNST
acquisition of an associate of HK$110,648,000, which ZRHE=TRIEESHIAINEBEZ A
occurred prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business B EE 2 B2 H % 110,648,000t 13 A
combinations”, in 2001 to remain eliminated against WP ENGEEREE D (FFE290) °

consolidated reserves (note 29(a)).

Particulars of the associate are as follows: BMEARZ2ERMT :
(EI Percentage
2 § Place of of equity
2 0
DC_J g_ Business incorporation/ attributable
-(.3 g—_ Name structure operations to the Group Principal activity
Al i A 32 B EEEE LS
- 3 &1 WEEN EEME HihE EX $1
§_ 2005 2004
Megawell Industrial ~ Corporate Hong Kong/ 50 50 Manufacture of
Limited A A Mainland China garments
and Vietnam AR E &
B8 HEKERBERE
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—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 17. RBBEQRZHEG (&)
A summary of the financial information of Megawell LA™ A& Megawell Industrial Limited &
Industrial Limited, based on its audited financial statements EEERFE-A=T—HLEEFEELE
for the year ended 31 March 2005, is as follows: BB RRNE R B ER
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
EB¥ T BT T
Balance sheet: EEBEXR:
Fixed assets EEEE 55,891 63,146 o
Current assets REBEE 336,632 310,229 . g.
Current liabilities REBAE (132,196) (129,571) § 5
Long term liabilities RBERE (808) (508) % =
3o
Profit and loss account: BRx: g Crg
a o _
3
Turnover CES 815,525 713,246 8
Profit before tax BR A5 A1 s 83,497 66,226
18. DUE TO AN ASSOCIATE 18. EMBELT
The amount due to an associate is unsecured, interest-free EABERARRRIDEER - EFER
and repayable on agreed credit terms. AWM RBEN
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19.

20.

"F=A=+—H 31 March 2005

INVENTORIES 19. &8
Group
£m
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BET T
Raw materials RE# 545,780 582,975
Work in progress T 46,304 73,439
Finished goods S M 463,022 385,264
1,055,106 1,041,678
TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE 20. BWIER KR EKRRE
Group
£m
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BET T
Trade receivables FE U BE FX 407,652 519,029
Bills receivable EREE 16,363 15,805
424,015 534,834
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20.

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (continued)

The trading terms with customers are largely on credit.
Invoices are normally payable within 90 days of issue. The
Group seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables and has a credit control policy to minimise
credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by

directors.

An aged analysis of trade receivables as at the balance

sheet date, based on invoice date and net of provisions, is as

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

20. FERREEKRRE (&)
ARAEFEFRZ —RERY  #FE—
RREEBRIORKEE - SEBEEE
WHRE-—EREERHE  URPRFEE
Rk YEAEETSEHEMEHRAR
RERBR -

REEH REZABNKRBEZEK
BRFREBEDTAT

follows:
Group
Y
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE¥ETIT BT T
Within 90 days 90H A 397,383 502,538
Over 90 days 908 U £ 10,269 16,491
407,652 519,029
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—EFEAF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

20. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (continued) 20. BEWERBRBEWRE (&)
An aged analysis of bills receivable, based on invoice date, REER  REZAH2BRREERR
as at the balance sheet date is as follows: DHWT
Group
0
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$°000
BE¥TT BT T
Within 90 days 90H & 16,158 12,849
af Over 90 days 908 B £ 205 2,956
5
% =y 16,363 15,805
)
S o
-
® O
E g— 21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 21. BEeRBRaEED
o %
ez =
3,
o Group Company
o
£EH N
2005 2004 2005 2004

HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
E#®TT BETT EBETT BETT

Cash and bank balances BeERRITEF 193,459 176,563 92 77
Time deposits EHER 503,731 457,195 — —
697,190 633,758 92 77

Less: Long term W RBEHER
time deposit (15,600) — — —
Cash and cash equivalents BHE&ERBRESZEY 681,590 633,758 92 77
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21.

22.

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 21. ReRALFERY &)
At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of REER  AEBUARBETEZES
the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to R RIT 64 B B #5136,416,000T (= F
HK$136,416,000 (2004: HK$78,559,000) and the time T : BH78,559,000T) + AR
deposits of the Group denominated in RMB amounted to E i 77 7% B B B %5 94,751,000t (=&
HK$94,751,000 (2004: HK$264,228,000). RMB is not freely TPUF : BH264,228,000T) © AR
convertible into other currencies, however, under Mainland THEHRILBEMEY  EREBEPEX
China's Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and BEINEEFERREE - SERMEE
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign BRE  AEBRESBEREETIH
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange EXEB2BRTBEARBIARAEME
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to HE o
conduct foreign exchange business.
5
TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLE 22. EFfERREMSRE 2
o
=
0)
o]
o
=+
Group =
al
KH
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Trade payables P& 15 BR X 858,823 728,479
Bills payable B RIE 16,500 29,849
875,323 758,328
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—EFEAF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

22. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLE (continued)

An aged analysis of trade payables as at balance sheet date,

22.

ERERREMSRE (&)
REER  BREFAHZEMRRERE

based on invoice date, is as follows: SHTWMT
Group
&%
2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000
BE¥TT B F T
Within 90 days 90H A 815,097 701,856
Over 90 days 908 U £ 43,726 26,623
858,823 728,479
An aged analysis of bills payable, based on invoice date, as REER  REZEAHZESEERR
at balance sheet date is as follows: pai

Group
=

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT B F T
Within 90 days 90H A 12,401 28,840
Over 90 days 90H K £ 4,099 1,009
16,500 29,849
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23. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

23. MBMITHEMR

Group
£E:
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
EB¥TT BT T
Bank overdrafts, unsecured RITEX » FWIKA — 403
Bank loans: RITEN :
Secured BHE A 9,426 16,735
Unsecured I 544,536 350,374
553,962 367,109
553,962 367,512
Bank overdrafts repayable within  $R{TEX R —F KX
one year or on demand BERRER = 403
Short term bank loans repayable RHIRITERR —FR
within one year Bz 149,586 45,091
Long term bank loans repayable: ~REIRITERER TSI
HEEE :
Within one year R—FR 269,098 167,535
In the second year BHF 88,889 154,410
In the third to fifth years, BE=FZFHF
inclusive (BEEEMF) 46,389 73
404,376 322,018
Total interest-bearing bank loans M 2RITER R EXZ G5
and overdrafts 553,962 367,512
Less: Portion classified as W oBARBAEBRZ
current liabilities 2 (418,684) (213,029)
Long term portion REIE 2 135,278 154,483
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23.

24.

25.

AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS (continued) 23. MBMITHE® &)
As at 31 March 2005, certain bank loans were secured by R-ZEBEZERF=A=1+—H MR
the pledge of certain leasehold land and buildings (note 13). ERDUEBESHOHEE L REFIFE
A (FF=E13) ©
As at 31 March 2004, certain bank loans were secured by RZEBEZENE=/A=+—H » HRIT
the pledge of certain motor vehicles and leasehold land and ERNUEERGSE - HELHRE
buildings (note 13), and the value-added tax recoverable F (1) REBEREE WA ER
from the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) included in R A EREMEVRERERAPEARHL
the prepayments, deposits and other receivables balance of ME (THE]) 2 EREERKRER
the Group. # e
SHAREHOLDER LOAN 24, BEHER
The shareholder loan is unsecured, interest-bearing at Hong BRRERTDEER - FRNERETBR
Kong Interbank Offered Rate (“HIBOR") plus 0.4% (2004: TREHFEM0A% (ZZEZTTE : B
HIBOR plus 0.4%) per annum and not repayable within one RITEIZEIFREM0.4%) » WHMBR—F
year. WEM °
PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS 25. RMBRT & % W
Group
L]
2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$°000

EBETT BT T
At beginning of year F4 7,954 4,941
Additional provision BN 1,155 3,120
Amount utilised during the year FABATHE (998) (107)
At 31 March R=ZRA=+—H 8,111 7,954
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26. DEFERRED TAX

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

26. BIERA

Group
£E®
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETIT B F T
At beginning of year F 1] 3,000 2,000
Charge/(credit) for the year REEFEEE(BH)
(note 9) (KraE9) (1,827) 1,000
At 31 March R=A=+—H 1,173 3,000

The provision for deferred tax, calculated at 17.5% (2004:
17.5%) mainly relates to the temporary differences arising

from accelerated depreciation allowances.

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$325,046,000 (2004: HK$303,402,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of
the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they
have arisen in subsidiaries of which no assessable profits is

expected to generate in the foreseeable future.

At 31 March 2005, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liabilities (2004: Nil) for taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group's
subsidiaries and associate, as the Group has no liability to

additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

BEERBEFBUI75%TE (ZZ2FDT
F 1 17.5%) R EMRTERB LB
ZERMEEMRERERE -

AEEREBREECHEBEABYE
325,046,000t (ZZ T W F : BE
CBEEENEER
ERPAEEELARBEZERN G
Ao ARAERENBARNBREEE
A RHERBEF UL LR IBE
B EEBBEEYERZSERET
B o

303,402,0007T)

ok

MR-BERE=ZA=+—H HEPL
BEAXREERBARIREE AR ZKE

FRANBEARERELEHEREGE (=
TEMF ) EMEZBENGUE

T AKBEYLEFIIBELS -
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—EFEAF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

26. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 26. BIIEWREA (#)
The revaluation of the Group’s properties do not constitute EfASEEZYELTEREE  BHit
temporary differences and, consequently, the amount of FRATERRERESE ZIEERIE -

potential deferred tax thereon has not been quantified.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the AAFEERRKRKE®  WEIHE
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders. AR EB2EBR -
27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. K=&
Shares B& {5
X
E 2005 2004
s 5 HK$'000 HK$'000
20
s BT BT T
-
o O
8 a . S
S s Authorised: EE
~ 09
8 = 2,000,000,000 shares of 2,000,000,0008%
?,’ HK$0.05 each in nominal value FREEB®0.055T 100,000 100,000
a
Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR :
1,326,108,104 1,326,108,104

(2004: 1,324,778,104) shares of (ZZZMEF : 1,324,778,104) %

HK$0.05 each in nominal value SREEBE0.055T 66,305 66,239
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—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

27. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 27. B*x (#)
A summary of the movements in the Company’s share RAFER » ANDQ R RA 2% 58
capital during the year is as follows: T«

Number of Share

shares Issued premium
in issue capital account Total

BRIT eI Bx &
B fn B2 B & RER L]

HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
EMTT EETT EBETRT

o
X
At 1 April 2003 R-mE=fF ., &
>3 3
/MA—H 1,324,148,104 66,208 333,628 399,836 g 8
o
Exercise of share BREZTE g g
. T a
options 630,000 31 3,100 3,131 e =
™ 0a
8 (7
At 31 March 2004 RZ-ZEFE 3
and 1 April 2004 =A=+—6 Fon_'
R-ZZZBMF
MA—H 1,324,778,104 66,239 336,728 402,967
Exercise of share BREZTHE
options 1,330,000 66 6,544 6,610
At 31 March 2005 RZ-ZZHF
=A=+—H 1,326,108,104 66,305 343,272 409,577
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 12 May 2005 and REER® —ZEZTHFRAT=-HK
27 June 2005, a total of 80,000 new shares were issued “EFERFAAZ+TEH  AEEZHH
upon the exercise of 80,000 share options by certain EE1THFEH 280,000 EREEEZARA
employees of the Group (note 28). ) 3% 17 #7 1R 80,0008% (KfF5E28) °
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27.

28.

AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Share options

Detail of the Company’s share option scheme and the share
options issued under the scheme are included in note 28 to

the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”), in compliance with the requirements of Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules, for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include the Company’s directors
(including independent non-executive directors), and other
employees of the Group. The Scheme became effective on
28 August 2002 and will remain in force for ten years from

that date.

The maximum number of share options permitted to be
granted under the Scheme was an amount equivalent, upon
their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any time. The maximum number of shares issuable under
share options to each eligible participant of the Scheme
within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of share
options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’

approval in a general meeting.

27.

28.

B (&)

A% B 48

ARNE) 2 BRERT B RBE ZT 4T
Z BRI 2 AE R E A B SRR M
#£28 0

Rif A% 4 5t B
RRBEM—EFEREE LHRANE
TEtEEROMBRE I ZE]
TEENRAFEERRBHEBFL
BERNSRELARRBRERE - %58
NEERZHEERBEALIES (B
BAFRTES) REEAMES - &
B ABH-ZEZE-FNA-T\REF
ZTER-

ZAERFZREZART ZBRESN
ERARAEMERBZ210%2 HTR
%o RMEA+ZERHBRRIEERE
FETESERERSEALTRITZR
NEE  HZFEEBEARFE IR
AEBRITRM1% - E—FSREBBZ
REBREXABRRNBRASH
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28.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value
(based on the price of the Company’s shares at the date of
the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month
period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a

general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
28 days from the date of the offer upon payment of a
nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The
exercise period of the share options granted is determinable
by the directors but is not more than 10 years from the date

of grant.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the higher of (i) the
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of the offer of the share options; (ii) the average
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the
offer; and (iii) the nominal value of a share. Share options do
not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at

shareholders’ meetings.

28.

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

MR Est® (@)

BMESE - THAH  TERRIKEE
ABHBATREBRELREBFY
TESSRAE - i RMEF+=1E
ANEREAERER T EERRAE
NFPTESIAREHBEALTEBAR
AIEAEMEEC BITRA0I%NAE
(BARRABROREZET AH2EBREE
H)BEBESABT  XASEERR
RRRREHE -

BREZBERTALCERBARALZ
28R BENEBERE 1T - BIRE
ZITERBEESERE  EHRETHE
BERBABSTZTF -

BREZRBERESETE  ETBE
RUTZ8SE (A D ARONER
BREABEBRIAZWHE S (HAED
ARORBEER BB EERS A&
Bz FBRmE RGNRGET
B - BRELEETEEAREERER
RBRRRERREZEF -
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—FEERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 28. MERRiERtE (@)
The following share options were outstanding under the REER  RITEZBRENT :

Scheme at the balance sheet date:

Number of share options

BREBE Price of Company's shares***
Name or Exercised  Cancelled FARRRA
category of Date of grant Exercise price At 1 April during during At 31 March At grant At exercise
participant of share options* of share options** 2004 theyear the year 2005  Exercise period of share options date of options date of options
BRE WRE L1t =t 1 5 R R RIBBEF
EREED ARAM fTERE HA—-A BT BERE ZAZt-B WEETEER RRAZMEER RTER
HKS: HKS HKS.
E¥T E¥T E¥T
Directors
is
Poon Bun Chak 11 September 2002 497 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 -
BiE ZEE-EAAT-B CBR-EAAT-BEZR-ZEAATH
(D Poon Kai Chak 11 September 2002 497 7,500,000 - = 7,500,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 -
X e e S$=EARt-REZE-EARTE
i 26 March 2004 5.60 3,000,000 — - 3,000,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55 -
s 5 “EEmFZA= AR S$EMEZRCHARECS-NEZACTER
30
5 0
Q 10,500,000 — - 10,500,000
-
() Q Poon Kei Chak 11 September 2002 497 7,500,000 - — 7,500,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 -
b BE Z22-FNA 1B S2R-FNAt-HE-2-ZEAATE
i 26 March 2004 5.60 3,000,000 — - 3,000,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55 -
o ZZEMFZAS1RA CZIMEZA-+ARECE-MEZA-1EA
9]
10,500,000 — - 10,500,000
Poon Kwan Chak 11 September 2002 497 4,000,000 — — 4,000,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 -
BHE “2E-EAAT-A CRRCEART-HECE-CEAATH
26 March 2004 5.60 6,000,000 — - 6,000,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55 -
“EERE=A-TAA CEENF=A-+AAE-F-BE=A-TEA
10,000,000 — - 10,000,000
Ting Kit Chung 11 September 2002 497 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 -
THE ZEE-EAAT-B ZBR-EAAT-BEZR-ZEAATH
26 March 2004 5.60 6,000,000 — - 6,000,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55 -
ZZEMFZAS1RA CZIMEZA-+ARECE-MEZA-1EA
10,000,000 — - 10,000,000
Au Son Yiu 11 September 2002 497 200,000 - - 200,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 -
B4R “2E-EAAT-A CRRCEART-HECE-ZEAATH
26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 — - 200,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55 -
“EERE=A-TAA CEENFSA-+AAE-F-BE=A-TEA
400,000 — — 400,000
Cheng Shu Wing 11 September 2002 497 200,000 — - 200,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 —
g% ZEECEAAT-B ZBR-EAAT-BEZR-ZENATH
26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 — — 200,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55 -
ZZEMFZAS1RA CZIMEZA-+ARECE-MEZA-1EA
400,000 — - 400,000
Wong Tze Kin, David 26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 — - 200,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55 -
EAE “EERE=A-TAA CEENFSA-+AAZ-F-BE=A-TEA

94



W 738 = s Notes to the Financial Statements

28.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

28. MEBx#ERtE (&)

Number of share options

HEERE Price of Company's shares***
Name or Exercised  Cancelled FARRA
category of Date of grant Exercise price At 1 April during during At 31 March At grant At exercise
participant of share options* of share options** 2004  theyear  the year 2005  Exercise period of share options date of options date of options
BHE ]3] RZSEME £R R RI22IF
ZREED ARAM fTRER mA-H Bl BR# ZAZ+-B WERETEMER RARMERE RiTER
HKS HKS HKS.
BET BT BET
Other employees
RER
In aggregate 11 September 2002 4.97 3,070,000 (1,330,000  (270,000) 1,470,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80 6.61
af ZE2-EAAT-H CER-FAAT-HECE-"FAATA
26 March 2004 5.60 7,650,000 —  (550,000) 7,100,000 1 April 2006 to 25 March 2014 bi55 -

—BEMEZA=AR

10,720,000  (1,330,000)  (820,000) 8,570,000

53,720,000 (1,330,000)  (820,000) 51,570,000

The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the

grant until the commencement of the exercise period.

*x The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in

the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the

Company'’s share capital.

***  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of the
grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on
the trading day immediately prior to the date of the grant of the
options. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the
date of the exercise of the share options is the weighted average
of the Stock Exchange closing prices immediately before the

dates on which all the options were exercised.

The 1,330,000 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 1,330,000 ordinary shares of the
Company, new share capital of HK$66,000 and share
premium of HK$6,544,000, as detailed in note 27 to the
financial statements. 820,000 share options were cancelled
upon resignation of certain employees of the Group during

the year.

CRERAENA-RE-F-ME=A=tHEA

*k

BREBHAHTHBERBEREREE
TR IE -

FBRER T RE R A 2 7] B AR 30K AL
REFERAFERMEMNEE I T
2o

RIBRERH AR KE AR ARG E
EREERHNIBIREORX S B 2B
XK TE RERETEAHKEZ
ERARGEEBEEZRITBECITRE
IRHE A A2 B BT K PG 1B e

RER - 1,330,00017 & A% #1745
B E171,330,000R & A A EBR -
I 7 A F IR AR B #566,0007T K IR 17 5 (B
75 5 6,544,0007C © 7 5 B 0 IE WK Mt
27 - RER - HRAEEE O ESH
B - 820,00017 #5 IR 7 [ M 4% BUE o

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005
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28.

29.

AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

At 31 March 2005, 51,570,000 share options remained
outstanding under the Scheme, which represented
approximately 3.9% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that
date. The exercise in full of the remaining share options would,
under the present capital structure of the Company, result in
the issue of 51,570,000 additional ordinary shares of the
Company and additional share capital of HK$2,579,000 and

share premium of HK$269,915,000 (before issue expenses).

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 12 May 2005 and
27 June 2005, a total of 80,000 new shares were issued
upon the exercise of 80,000 share options by certain
employees of the Group (note 27) and, on 6 and 16 April
2005, a total of 200,000 shares options were cancelled upon

the resignation of certain employees of the Group.

RESERVES
(a) Group

The amount of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years are

presented in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity on pages 35 and 36 of the financial statements.

As detailed in notes 3 and 17 to the financial
statements, certain amounts of goodwill and negative
goodwill arising on the acquisitions of an associate and
a subsidiary in prior years, of HK$110,648,000 and
HK$45,000, respectively, remain eliminated against or
credited to the consolidated reserves. The amount of

goodwill is stated at cost.

28. MEBx#ERtE (&)

29.

R-ZZHRF=A=+—A0  ZFAET
5145 51,570,00010 i R EEAREITEMEE
RZBARTEBITREA3I.9% - RiE
ARAB2RBEERREE  ZETEKT
ZBRERKS
APB2EBR > YHEIEEREABE
2,579,000t ® KR 7 & E B ¥
269,915,0005T (Rt 4TRX)

B R HM 2817 51,570,0008%

23*

#HEBA® —TTEFHEAT=HR
“EERFRAZTLR AEEEGD
1B E1T{F#2 280,000 BRER KA T
ITHIRB0,0008% (MizE27) - R=ZZE
AEMARARTNAE HREEE
& S8 - 200,00017 % B2 A& A M 4%
BUH °

it ol
(a) %M

AFEERAFEAEEFBERE
MR HBE2INEBRRSE
BRIEZFEREZEZBHR

Wo

BN B HRRMEIRI7TE SR
REFERBHRERNBAAE
E2HERABHEREPERNE
BEETD
TR B 45000 - BEIIERK
2PN

Bl A& 7 %5 110,648,000
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29. RESERVES (continued)

(a)

(b)

Group (continued)

The Group’s contributed surplus represents the

difference between the nominal value of the issued

share capital of the Company and the then nominal

value of the issued share capital of the subsidiaries

acquired at the date of acquisition, as a result of the

reorganisation which occurred before the listing of the

Company'’s shares in 1992.

—TF

— ==

29. ki@
(a)

(#)

=M (&)
RAEARBDE-—NANZF LEHA
MEAR  AEE2EHARE - B
RATRERITRAZEHE - EFf
WEMBLTDNREBRERH ZRA
EEZERE -

Company b) &
Share Capital
premium  redemption Contributed  Retained
account reserve surplus profits Total
BRERE
RxBRE ot 0 EfER HEEY 3
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
WE  BETL BEFL BT AT EEFR
At 1 April 2003 RZBR=E
A—H 333,628 1,587 48,708 378,233 762,156
Exercise of TRERE
share options 27 3,100 — — — 3,100
Net profit KEERF
for the year =8 - — — 265808 265,808
Interim 2004 g IR
dividend BE 1 — - —  (105,996)  (105,996)
Proposed final “EEMERK
2004 dividend KRS " - - —  (159,047)  (159,047)
At 31 March 2004 R-ZEMF
and 1 April 2004 =ZRA=+-H
R-ZERF
A—H 336,728 1,587 48,708 378,998 766,021
Exercise of TRERRE
share options 27 6,544 — — — 6,544
Net profit KEERF
for the year FE - = — 279,386 279,386
Interim 2005 —EERERH
dividend RE 11 — — —  (132,598)  (132,598)
Proposed final “ZTEFRR
2005 dividend REKRE 11 — — —  (145881)  (145,881)
At 31 March 2005 RZBELE
=A=+-H 343,272 1,587 48,708 379,905 773,472

AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005
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29. RESERVES (continued) 29. W (&)
(b) Company (continued) (b) &7 (&)
The Company’s contributed surplus represents the HAEAQABRE—NA=F LHaA
difference between the nominal value of the issued HEH AXATZEHRG B
share capital of the Company and the then combined ARBEBITRAZEHE @ BEAf
net assets of the subsidiaries acquired on the date of WEMBARRWIER 2EME
acquisition, as a result of the reorganisation which EFEZEZE REAREE—N
occurred before the listing of the Company’s shares in N—FAFE (BIBFT) » AIRE
1992. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as FHERTIKZEEHEEG -

amended), a distribution may be made out of the

contributed surplus under certain circumstances.

g
o 3 30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 30. RIHBLAFRIZHEE
= =
0
S o
-
-
-(81) %_ Company
-+ 0:_6, AT
o n =
(92 I
§' 2005 2004
=L
‘D"_ HK$’000 HK$000
BE¥TiT BT T
Unlisted shares, at cost FLERBRMG > KAE 48,908 48,908
Due from subsidiaries FE UL Mt 8 2 ] BR X 2,124,539 2,129,940
Due to subsidiaries FE 15 B /B8 2 ) BR X (1,334,081) (1,347,235)
839,366 831,613
The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free BB AR 2 BRRAERR > DEIRA - &
and not repayable within one year. MEREEN—FREE -
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30.

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30. RMBLRZHS (&)
All subsidiaries, other than Trustland Inc., are indirectly BR Trustland Inc.%h © Fr B Mt B A 75
held by the Company. The particulars of the principal AARQATRESEE - TEMBEATFE
subsidiaries are as follows: M
Nominal value
Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Name and operations capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
£ BRRERME ERBREEE ZESE TERH
2005 2004
Trustland Inc. British Virgin Islands/ Us$18,000 100 100 Investment holding
Hong Kong
REBELBE/EE  18000X T REER
Nice Dyeing Factory Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100 100 Sale of finished
Limited Non-voting knitted fabric
deferred HK$3,125,000 and dyed yarn
KERBERLT 3 EBRA 1,000 HEHBAREYD
ERZRELRE
78 # 3,125,000
Texwinca Enterprises British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Investment holding
(China) Limited the PRC and provision of
subcontracting
services
BKE(RE) BE REEZES/HE 1ZR REZRREM
BRAH MIRH
Dongguan Texwinca the PRC/Mainland HK$1,062,448,508 100 100 Production of finished

Textile & Garment

Limited

REBXEHBRK

ARAA

China

hE/HE AR

7 #61,062,448,508 T

knitted fabric
and dyed yarn

TEERHEAR
=50
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30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30. WIEBLATIZER (&)

100

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Name and operations capital the Company Principal activities
HMAI BRfTEER ERFEEER
-1 BRERERME ERRFEE ZEHAE TERE
2005 2004
Texwinca Enterprises Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Limited management
services
) EXEEEERLD  EE Bm27 RUEERR
z
S 3 Win Ready Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10 100 100 Property holding
g 8 Limited Non-voting
g g deferred HK$2
g g XEEXAERLA B8 ERRAEHI0T EXERE S
? @ BRRAELRA
a . -
5 BT
a
o Winlife Trading Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$15,903,100 100 100 Property holding
KETRRAF EB 78 ¥#15,903,1007C SRS
Baleno Holdings Limited  British Virgin Islands US$10,000 54 54 Investment holding
HEREEERAE  REBELHS 10,000% 7T REER
Baleno Kingdom Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
HEBRARAAF BB 78 # 10,0007 ER K84
ZERDH
Guangzhou Friendship the PRC/Mainland HK$48,800,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Baleno Company China of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
BNREMEHERS  HE/ HEARE 7 ¥ 48,800,0007 2 B % 840
BRRF BERDH
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

30. RINBLRIZEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Name and operations capital the Company Principal activities
HMAI BRfTEER ERFEEER
-1 BRERERME ERRFEE ZEHAE TERE
2005 2004
Shanghai Haiwen the PRC/Mainland US$210,000 51.4 51.4 Retail and distribution
Baleno Garment China of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
LREXERRSE  FE/PEAE 210,000% 7T IR & &4
ARAA ZERDH
Beijing Xingyu Baleno the PRC US$500,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Garment & Decoration of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
IRAFREERE  FE/PEAE 500,000% 7t 1R R &4
REARLE ZERDH
Chongqing Dasheng the PRC/Mainland HK$3,880,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Baleno Fashion China of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
EEAEMERERS  HE/TEAR 7% 3,880,007 IR R &4
ARAA ZERDH
R 2T LS B AR the PRC/Mainland RMBS500,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAH China of casual apparel
and accessory
RE/ B A B A R #500,0007T 1R R &4
ZERDH
Silver Kingdom British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Retail and distribution
Limited Taiwan of casual apparel
and accessory
RHEERLF RBELRE/RE X% ER K 84
ZERDH
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30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30. WIEBLATIZER (&)

102

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Name and operations capital the Company Principal activities
HMAI BRfTEER ERFEEER
10 BRERERME ERRFEE ZEHAE TERE
2005 2004
Bigpoint Limited British Virgin Islands/  US$1 100 100 Holding of trademarks
the PRC and provision of
franchise services
X KEERAT AEELER/FE 1%% BEBER
3 BUE R
5 5
2 0
S & Highrich Corporation British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Provision of
g g the PRC management
3o services and
35
o % sub-licensing of
ol §_ trademarks
= RERRAT RERZEHE/TE xR RUEERE
= RRERERS
Winca Trading British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Provision of repair
Limited Hong Kong and maintenance
services for
generators and
trading of
generators
XEEZAERLA RERZBE/EE xR RUBER
EERHEE
Winca (Dongguan) the PRC/Mainland HK$28,460,000 100 100 Provision of repair
Motor Service China and maintenance
Limited services for motors
XE(RR) RE&E B/ PEAKE 78 5 28,460,0007C REABEZEE
RERRAF
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30.

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30. RINBLRIZEE (&)
Nominal value
Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Name and operations capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
10 BRERERME ERRFEE ZEHAE TERE
2005 2004
Overseas Union Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 54 54 Leasing of properties
FRBNERDE BB B2 HEM=
Successful Channel British Virgin Islands/  US$1 54 54 Property holding
Corporation the PRC
REELRE/HE 1ER BRNE
Samuel & Kevin Macau Macau MOP25,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Fashion Company of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
Samuel & Kevin R % A % 25,0007 ERR &YW
FREFEFIBRA A ZERDH
Billion Global Limited British Virgin Islands/  US$1 54 54 Retail and distribution
Taiwan of casual apparel
and accessory
BRROBRDH RBELEE/ (EV ERRE
RE 2ERDH
AR AR & the PRC/Mainland RMB1,010,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAF China of casual apparel

hE/HE AR

AR #1,010,0007T

and accessory

& AR X &5 40
ZERDH
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30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30. WIEBLATIZER (&)

104

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Name and operations capital the Company Principal activities
BMaL BRfTHER ERFEEER
& BERRERME ERRFEE ZHAE FERE
2005 2004
HENEREE the PRC/Mainland RMB1,080,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAH China of casual apparel
and accessory
PE/ A B A B %1,080,0007C 1R & &4
ZERDH
(-DI R UEIE 3% BR & the PRC/Mainland RMB500,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
2 BRAH China of casual apparel
o 5 ~ and accessory
> A HE HE AR A R #500,0007% BRR G
o ¥ ZERAW
-
o O
S a PR 7 3R fE B BR 8 the PRC/Mainland RMB600,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
+ R BRAH China of casual apparel
g 2 and accessory
3 E/HEAE AR %600,0007T ERR &Y
& BERDH
o
Baleno Kingdom Singapore $G$300,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
(Singapore) Private of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
3K 3% ¥ 300,0007C {52 AR . B 41
BERDH
Grand Nice Development  Hong Kong HK$2 54 54 Leasing of properties
Limited
EERRARLA R B2 HEME
Excel Billion Inc. British Virgin US$1 54 54 Property holding
Islands/Taiwan
KEERERAA RBELHE/ E3H ELRIES
=5
KE I fE 35 IR 8 the PRC/Mainland HK$2,100,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAH China of casual apparel
and accessory
E/HEAE 72,100,007 R K
BERDH
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30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30. RMEBARIZHER (&)

EREFSIEARRAZETEMBAR > &
ERBBEEHAEE CREBREIEY
EREARAERFEECTEND - &

ERRFIFEMBLAESRERR

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the

net assets of the Group. To give details of all subsidiaries

would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of TR e
excessive length.
31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 31. HFARK
(@) At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not (@) MEEH  REBERRKRIERME
provided for in the financial statements were as ZHREEEBEWT
follows: a
:
55
> 0
Group Company i g_
=m N g2
2005 2004 2005 2004 ; 03_,
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$000 3
EBFT ENTFT  BBFT  BMTR 8
Bank guarantees given KEBR
in lieu of property NEREZ
rental deposits RITHER 3,734 3,934 — 1,580
Guarantees of banking A E A RRIT
facilities granted EEMEZ
to an associate ‘R 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500
Guarantees of banking AHEQAE
facilities granted RITEE
to subsidiaries P4 2 & 4% — — 3,157,000 1,898,000
Export bills discounted BEERERfEzZEO
with recourse ZEE R 239,543 255,870 — =
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AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

As at 31 March 2005, the banking facilities granted to
an associate and subsidiaries with guarantees given to
the banks by the Company were not utilized (2004:
Nil) and were utilised to the extent of approximately

HK$545 million (2004: HK$351 million), respectively.

In respect of possible future long service payments to
employees under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance as further explained under the heading
“Employee benefits” in note 3 to financial statements,
the Group has made a provision of HK$8,111,000
(2004: HK$7,955,000) and has further contingent
liability with a maximum possible amount of
HK$3,647,000 (2004: HK$5,320,000) as at 31 March

2005.

The contingent liability has arisen because, at the
balance sheet date, certain employees of the Group
were eligible for long service payments under the
Employment Ordinance if their employment were
terminated under certain circumstances. A provision
has not been recognised in respect of such possible
payments, as it is not considered probable that the
situation will result in a material future outflow of

resources from the Group.

31.

RARAR &)

BE-ZZEAF=ZR=+—H8"
BELNAUBEFAARQFCIFE
ReRTEE(ZZEETNF
) mKEARAEEBBE
545HB T (CETWF | BE3S

BB °

RIBEEBERRS ATEEAR KR
AESXNRBREE > MUK
BRMTIMESEA | — AT
o RZBFERAFZA=Z1—
B - REBEE 8B %8,111,000
T (ZEZTWMEF : j8%7,955,000
TRV EEBAREIRZEHEE
% 5B ¥ 3,647,000t (ZZEZE W

& . B#5,320,0007T) °

FHRRERBEELEZRRAAREG
CETRERERBAEH
FHENSRBHRATHERR
& THEREALEERETEMSR
HRBEZRE - BREHPZE
BRARAESHAEBAERE
BREBENEASE  HIALE
REBTREIN ZRERIE
&

C N
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31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(c)

A subsidiary of the Group in Taiwan is currently
subject to a claim from the National Tax Authority (the
“NTA") of Taiwan for the underpayment of business
tax on sales made through certain local stores in
Taiwan during the period from November 1998 to
December 2002 together with penalties, of NTD63
million in aggregate (equivalent to HK$14 million). An
amendment letter against the claims was filed by the
local tax representative of the subsidiary in the prior
year. The directors, based on the advice from the local
tax representative of the subsidiary, believe that the
subsidiary has a valid ground to object the claims from
the NTA, and accordingly, the Group has not made
any provision for the tax claim as at 31 March 2004

and 2005.

32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 14)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from two to three years.
The terms of the leases generally also require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then

prevailing market conditions.

—EFEFERF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

31. BAR @)

(c)

AEERGEZHEF-—BHEBEA
ARIEEEBRERARER
BOBHEHEREER - AN
F+-RE-ZFT_F+_-AH
BEE2ONEXRBRIAR - &
BHEHEWIRET (HERNEE
4EER) - ZMBARZEHH
BRARECZXNBAEREZER
B -REWBRAEBHBAR
ZER EEHEZEMBLAR
AP EBEREYBEHBE2RE B
I AKEEXRER-_ZZTNF
ZA=+-HR=-BZTHF=A
ST-HAEBBRENFLE
&

32. BEHAERH

(a)

EHHEA
AEERBEELEHERHHBER
TREME (ME14) - FEEH

HMFE=FFE - HOKRR—
REEHEFAMNRBERE R
RARBERTSEREHEL
HEHE -

o
X
mgo
5 3
5 8

>
c O
is
o %
U1=
3
ct
(0]
o
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32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)
(a) As lessor (continued)
At 31 March 2005, the Group had total future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

32.

EEHARH &)

(a)

EHHBAA (A
RZZBZRF=ZRA=+—H ' &
SERBEEBR 2T IHELER
BEENRRBEEBKESEES
HMERAT :

Group
&%

2005 2004

HK$’000 HK$°000

BE¥TT B F T

Within one year R—FR 3,155 2,717
In the second to fifth years, SE_FZFHF

inclusive (BREEEMF) 2,258 103

After five years REF# 14 —

5,427 2,820

(b) As lessee
The Group leases certain of its land for factories, retail
stores, plant and machinery, and staff and directors’
quarters under operating lease arrangements. Such
leases are negotiated for terms of not more than 50

years.

(b)

EHEHEA
AEERBEEEHEZHERS
TLHAEIR ZTEHE K
ERERER  UREIRES
B REHEHNBRTHEHHTEA
A+ e
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32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 32. BEHAERHE @)
(b) As lessee (continued) (b) EBEHBEA ()
At 31 March 2005, the Group had total future RZEZERFE=A=+—H ' ' &
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable SERBEEBR 2T IHELER
operating leases falling due as follows: EENARBERSHEHSEES
HMERWT :
Group
£ L]
2005 2004
HK$000 HK$°000 -
¢)
BETT B F T X
3
Q) =me
= )
Within one year R—FR 451,792 415,530 3 3
o
In the second to fifth years, SE_FZFHF 5 8‘
FUpe
inclusive (BEESRME) 698,222 709,874 o=
09
After five years REF# 495,220 441,511 G :_’
3
1,645,234 1,566,915 o
) 1 l ! Q
At the balance sheet date, the Company had no REEH  ARAFRLEKLENRSE
commitment under operating lease arrangements ZHEE(ZZEZTHE &) -
(2004: Nil).
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33. COMMITMENTS 33. &ifE
(a) Capital commitments (a) BWEXKIE
Commitments for capital expenditure at the balance REER  ERZTHAENT

sheet date were as follows:

Group
®
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETT BETTT

(-DI In respect of fixed assets, EREEEETL -
. E. contracted, but not BARELERE
g 5 provided for 40,373 84,478
g g In respect of fixed assets, EHREEEERE -
§r g_' authorised, but not BREITH
; o‘i contracted for 332,361 345,206
% In respect of investments ERRERPEKEZ
= in subsidiaries operating MEARGTHN -
in Mainland China, BRELERE

contracted, but not

provided for 312,343 722,380

685,077 1,152,064

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no REER » AARLEE RKIE
capital commitment (2004: Nil). (ZZEZETNF | o

(b) At 31 March 2005, the Group had outstanding foreign (b) R=ZFTRF=A=+t—-0 &K

exchange forward contracts with an equivalent SEBHEERAEREBY3,898

aggregate principal amount of HK$3,898 million BEXT(ZZZMF : 83,336

(2004: HK$3,336 million). HET) 2 REHRERIMNESH o
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3. WEALXS
(@) During the year, the Group had the following @) RERN AEEBHEHEBENT
transactions with its associate: EITTIRS
Group
.|
2005 2004
Notes HK$000 HK$'000

3£ EETT BEFT

Sales to Megawell Industrial 5% F Megawell Industrial

Limited (“Megawell”) Limited ([ Megawell ) (i) 317,944 265,183 a
X
Purchases from Megawell @ Megawell 58 (i) 208,692 203,846 o i
= =
N
s o
-
Notes: B o o
ic
(i) The sales to Megawell, the associate of the Group, were (i) B A B 2 & Q7 Megawell $HE TS g 03
made according to the prices and conditions offered to REAQAEETEEFRHUZERRE v =
the major customers of the Group. LT ° ;
2
(ii) The directors consider that the purchases from Megawell (i) EER B M Megawell I 2 ERRIK
were made according to the prices and conditions similar o EBE AR EmEMEF IR ZE
to those offered to other customers of the associate. BRIRGEEE
In addition, the Company and the Group have o REAIREBFELESE TRITEER
provided certain guarantees for banking facilities RFEBENT > FHEBR KRR T
granted to the associate, as detailed in note 31(a) to 31(a) °

the financial statements.

111



W 571 7% 3 K< s Notes to the Financial Statements

o
5
Q) =me
22
S o
-
® O
-
3

o %
U'I=
3
=L
0]
a

112

— ==

34,

35.

AF=H=+—H 31 March 2005

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

As at 31 March 2005, Nice Dyeing Factory Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has
provided advances of HK$497,949,000 (2004:
HK$323,520,000) to Baleno Kingdom Limited, a non
wholly-owned subsidiary, at annual interest rate of
HIBOR plus 2% (2004: annual interest rate of prime
rate minus 1.25% and HIBOR plus 2% for the period
from April to October 2003, and from November 2003
to March 2004, respectively). The advances are
unsecured and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
principal purpose of these advances is to finance the

operations of Baleno Kingdom Limited.

During the year, a shareholder loan was granted to the
Group by a substantial shareholder and director of the
Company, details of which were set out in note 24 to
the financial statements. Total interest expenses of the
shareholder loan and the repayment made by the
Group during the year were HK$2,879,000 (2004:
HK$474,000) and HK$93,829,000 (2004: Nil). As at 31
March 2005, the outstanding balance of the loan was
HK$266,376,000 (2004: HK$360,205,000) for the year.

A minority shareholder of the Group’s 54% owned
subsidiary had provided an unconditional guarantee to
indemnify the Group from any loss arising from the
recoverability of prepayments made to a supplier of
the Group of HK$24,155,000 (2004: HK$16,741,000) as
included in the prepayments, deposits and other
receivables balance of the Group as at the balance

sheet date.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for

issue by the board of directors on 19 July 2005.

3. MEANLTRS (&)

(b)

R=-ZZEZERF=F=+—H K
RAIZZEHEEWB DO RKESR
BRERARBARDARZIEEERE
EMBARMERBRARRME
2 REIEE 5B 497,949,000
T (ZBEME  B%323,520,000
7)o FREABBREFEM
2% (ZZZMEF : —BE=FMA
Z+AR=-ZEE=F+—-AZEC
ZENF=ZAHBZFEFNED 5
BREEIEFERRE1.25%REBIERIT
B#IFEMN2%)  BEERILEK
AREHEERBH  TERE
BRBERAAZEEES -

RER BRAFZEFERERE
ERERRERTAER @ F15
BRI MRM T 2451 H o KNF
ERRERZAEZHBAERE
BRFRAEESESI B ABYE
2,879,000t (= Z B WF @ B
474,0007T ) & # % 93,829,0007T
(ZZEZWF : 8) R=-ZEZTH
F=ZA=+—-H8 XEEBERRE
RE A B8 266,376,000 (=&
T PU4F B ¥ 360,205,0007T) °

REEEEA%EZHRB LT 2
Hp—DEREBRAEBFANS—
{4t FE 7 & FX 8 ¥ 24,155,0007T (=
ZEYF @ B ¥16,741,0007T) A
Btz B L REBEEGG

HiER  NEER XA EEHE
RENRE TR EBEKE

R e

35. MBBERZEH

FMBH/RER-ZFZTAFLATNA
HESSRERREN -





